Sheri Clearman

From: Ryan Dobbs <ryan@ryandobbslaw.com>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 6:48 PM

To: Sheri Clearman

Subject: FW: Volunteering for Board/Comission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender
Hi Sheri,

I am interested in volunteering for the P&Z Commission/Board. The email I sent before is below, for reference. I had
spoken with Mayor Poole at the candidate forum and you and I spoke over the phone a couple of weeks ago. I look
forward to serving, if asked.

Thank you,
Ryan

Ryan E. Dobbs
ATTORNEY | ADVOCATE | ADVISOR

RYAN DOBBS LAW, PLLC
165 S. Kimball Avenue

Suite 110

Southlake, Texas 76092
817-525-2257 office
214-392-1242 mobile

Texas Bar College

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this e-mail message is legally privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the
use of the individual(s) named as recipient(s). Unless you are a named recipient of this e-mail, you should not read,
distribute, or otherwise use this e-mail. If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by
reply e-mail or by calling 817-525-2257.

From: Ryan Dobbs <ryan@ryandobbslaw.com>

Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 8:49 PM

To: sclearman@pondertx.com <sclearman@pondertx.com>
Subject: Volunteering for Board/Comission

Hi Sheri,



I believe you and I spoke over the phone last week about my willingness to volunteer to serve on a board or commission. |
was at the candidate forum tonight and spoke with Mayor Poole. He urged me to email you about my interest and mention
that I spoke with him tonight. I would be interested in volunteering for the EDC or filling a spot on the Planning and
Zoning Commission (if that were a need). Please let me know what, if anything, I need to do beyond expressing interest to
you about volunteering. My address is 216 Lakewood, in Clairmont Estates.

Thank you,

Ryan

Ryan E. Dobbs

ATTORNEY | ADVOCATE | ADVISOR
RYAN DOBBS LAW, PLLC

165 S. Kimball Avenue

Suite 110

Southlake, Texas 76092
817-525-2257 office
214-392-1242 mobile

Proud Member of
Texas Bar College
A Professional Society of Legal Scholars

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



